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MEMORANDUM 

Date: April 23, 2018

To:

From:

Subject: 

Ray Keller, Village Manager �

Kyle Kordell, Assistant to the Village Manager

Executive Session Minutes Review 

OFFICE OF THE VILLAGE MANAGER 

70 East Main Street 
Lake Zurich, Illinois 60047 

(847) 4 38-5141
lakeZurich.org

Issue: The Village is required to conduct periodic reviews of Executive Session minutes for the
purpose of determining whether any minutes may be released for public viewing. On April 16,
2018 the Village Board met in executive session and conducted a review of executive session
minutes.

Analysis: The proposed Resolution clarifies the executive session minutes that the Board has
provided consensus on to either keep confidential or to release publically. Some executive session
minutes are kept confidential to protect the public interest or the privacy of individuals. Minutes
of closed session are exempt from inspection under the Freedom of Information Act "until the
public body makes them available to the public." 5 ILCS 140/7 (i)(l).

Recommendation: Approval of the following Resolution.
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